
From: Goodman, Ron 
Sent: 3/19/2013 4:06:55 PM 

Prusnek, Brian C (BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); Cheng, Franz 
To: (franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov); Doll, Laura 

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Myers, Richard A. 
(richard.myers@cpuc.ca.gov); christy.berger@swgas.com 
(christy.berger@swgas.com); Catherine.Mazzeo@swgas.com 
(Catherine.Mazzeo@swgas.com); Kalafut, Jennifer (jennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Patrick, Steve (SDPatrick@semprautilities.com); Valerie Ontiveroz 

(JEgan@semprautilities.com) Redacted 
Redacted 
Redacted ; Hruby, Steven 
(SHruby@semprautilities.com); Razzak, Shahid (SRazzak@semprautilities.com); 
Rivera, Joseph M. (JMRivera@semprautilities.com) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: R1302008 (AB1900/biomethane) check-in re: utility workshop presentation for 

3/27 

Please use call in number Redacted 

Original Appointment 
From: Cheng, Franz rmailto:franz.cheriQ@CDuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 12:34 PM 
To: Cheng, Franz; Prusnek, Brian C; Doll, Laura (LRDD@pge.com); christy.berger@swgas.com; 
catherine.mazzeo@swgas.com; Valerie Ontiveroz (Valerie.Ontiveroz@swgas.com); Myers, Richard A.; 
Kalafut, Jennifer; Goodman, Ron; Egan, Jason W; Patrick, Steve; Razzak, Shahid; Redacted 
Redacted Hruby, Steven 
Subject: FW: R1302008 (AB1900/biomethane) check-in re: utility workshop presentation for 3/27 
When: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 4000 

PURPOSE: To check in with utilities regarding the 45-60 minute presentation for Workshop 1 of the Biomethane 
proceeding on 3/27/13, tentatively set at l-5pm in the CPUC Auditorium. 

PREPARATION: Sempra, PG&E, and SWG should send electronic copies of their intended workshop presentations 
to Franz Cheng and Richard Myers at fcc@cpuc.ca.gov and ram@cpuc.ca.gov by COB the previous day (March 
18). 

CALL: Dial-in number will be Redacted 

If you have any questions please contact me at fcc@cpuc.ca.gov or 415-703-1536 

SB GT&S 0262463 
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